
Neighborhood Conservation Advisory Committee 
January 10, 2019 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 

Meeting location: Navy League Building 
2300 Wilson Blvd. 
Arlington, VA 22201 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  
1. Roll Call and Brief Neighborhood Report  

a.  

2. Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2018 NCAC Meeting: 

a. The Meeting Minutes were approved unanimously. 

3. Officers and Staff Report  

(none) 

4. Discussion / Action Items: 

a. Presentation on updates being made to the “Bicycle Element of the Transportation Master 
Plan (TMP)” by Ritch Viola, Principal Planner, DES 

(Handout attached.) 

Questions/Comments: 
 
i. Terron Sims asked how scooters are being handled, noting that scooters are being 

dropped everywhere unlike bike shares that have set places to park. 

Ritch explained that the County is still in trial period with scooters, and this includes a 
learning process to see how they will work.  At the end of the trial period, adjustments 
will be made.  Ritch also noted that ideally scooters should be ridden in bike lanes, 
which will get better as more bike lanes are improved.   

ii. Lauren Bailey stated that her civic association is pushing back on the Bike TMP 
because many residents feel their needs are underserved, such as pedestrians and 
elderly.  Further, scooters have been an issue on sidewalks, especially for handicapped 
individuals.   

Ritch informed the group that there are other elements to the TMP, such as a 
Pedestrian Element, and these are being worked on as well.  Residents can comment 
on the TMP webpages about issues such as scooters, and this is informative for the 
County Board.   

Link:  https://projects.arlingtonva.us/plans-studies/transportation/master-
transportation-plan/ 



Page 2 of 3 
 

iii. Frank McDermott expressed concern about bike safety from Chain Bridge on Glebe 
Road. 

Ritch explained that this is a VDOT road, and agrees this is an important issue that will 
be taken up with VDOT. 

iv. Jackie Wilson noted that there are different types of bike riders – commuter vs. 
recreational – and asked if there plans to install bike racks at all metro stops. 

Ritch replied that there are bike racks at some, and they are working on how to get 
more.  

v. Bill Braswell asked if the Bike MTP will be incorporated in the Lee Highway Alliances 
work.   

Ritch said yes, they are working together.  

vi. Thora Colot asked if tourism is being considered with the Bike MTP, as there are many 
sites tourists want to get to in Arlington.   

Ritch replied yes, and noted there are many good trails already to access sites, and 
more are being looked at. 

vii. Rob Swennes asked if the Bike MTP has joint projects with neighboring jurisdictions, 
such as routes to get to the American Legion Bridge. 

Ritch explained that there is regional coordination, and they have identified some of 
those goals in conjunction with other jurisdictions. 

b. Update on Proposed NC Projects 

Tim McIntosh informed the group that the NC Program Evaluation is being delayed for 6 
months, but no start date has been set.  It is assumed that the evaluation will still take a 
year, and may not be completed in time to inform the next Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
and the NC funding budget.   

Tim also asked the group how they would like to handle the next possible project funding 
round in June. 

i. Rob asked the group whether the temporary $500,000 ceiling on projects should be 
raised, as he believes the NCAC should be doing meaningful projects, and some viable 
projects are not captured under this amount, such as Glen Carlyn’s 4th St. project and 
is currently at the top of the queue. 

Rob further asked the group whether the NC Program should be reinvented by the 
NCAC, noting that roughly 70% of the County is covered within the program, and each 
NCAC Representative is here because they have neighborhoods with projects they 
want the County to fund.  There are many needs of individual neighborhoods that will 
not be met without the program.  Going back to the grass roots of the NC Program, 
much infrastructure in neighborhoods still needs to be made. 

Phil Klingelhofer added that serious negative implications for neighborhoods are at 
stake, with potentially negative impact to safety and quality of life within each civic 
association (CA).   



Page 3 of 3 
 

Kathy Reeder supported Rob’s comments, noting that she believes cutting the budget 
before a review of the program is not the correct response. 

ii. Bill Braswell stated that he is concerned about disparities in all of the county, and is 
interested in an “all Arlington” perspective, not only his individual civic association’s. 

Rob agreed, and also noted the importance of the NC Program and its origins as a 
grass roots organization, with residents who live in their neighborhood and know what 
they need having the ability to advocate for those needs in an equitable system. 

Bill further commented that he would like to see projects done that have the biggest 
impact, such that residents in those neighborhoods will want to thank the CB for 
improvements that really made a difference where they live. 

Terron expressed support for Bill’s point, and stated he believes the NCAC needs to 
look strategically at its projects that are submitted for funding, as money is tight. 

Megan Lynch expressed support for Bill’s point, noting all Arlington residents live in 
close proximity with one another.  She also voiced frustration with the NC Program 
review being delayed, because she does not want to work on re-writing her CA’s NC 
Plan with so many unknowns. 

Lauren Bailey agreed, asking how can a CA update their NC Plan if they do not know 
what the County Board’s plans are for the program. 

iii. Rob summarized with the question, “what does this program mean to the 
neighborhoods?”, noting advocacy is a part of being in the NCAC, yet some change 
needs to be considered.  

iv. Tim explained that all programs that address neighborhood projects had funding cuts 
in the last CIP, not just the NC Program. 

v. Jackie Wilson suggested NC consider revising ranking criteria and methodology for 
proposed projects in light of potential NC budgetary constraints.. 

Thora Colot agreed that potential projects should be looked at, but noted that the 
$500,000 limit was set so more projects can get built.  If this is an interim period, then 
it is logical to have interim projects funded that fit. 

Tim informed the group that there are 3 funding rounds left in the current budget. 

vi. Lauren suggested a compromise be made, with a balance between large projects and 
some beautification, smaller projects. 

vii. Rob informed the group that before the NC Program, residents had to go hat in hand 
to the County board for anything they need.  The power of the program is from the 
bottom up, and turns residents into advocates for their neighborhoods.   

5. Other/New Business: 

None. 

6. Meeting adjourned. 






	01-10-2019_ FINAL_NCAC Minutes.pdf
	01-10-2019_ attachment.pdf



